Jessica Palmer

+706-299-1593 \cdot palmerdraws@yahoo.com \cdot @https://www.jessicapalmerilllustration.com Chatsworth Ga. 30705



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Versatile Concept Illustrator with a BFA Illustration degree, with conceptual development and computer expertise. Created 2D vector Illustrations and drawn raster environmental diagrams. Earned accolades for quality work. High level technical and collaborative skills leading to outstanding results. Conceptual Illustrator who is highly passionate about art, and the creative processes involved in story creation for video games and entertainment media.

KEY COMPETENCIES

Process improvement Adapta
Client communication Critical
Cost-benefit analysis Excelle

Adaptability and Flexibility
Critical and Creative thinking skills
Excellent communication skills

Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator Procreate and Clip Studio Paint Microsoft PowerPoint, Excel, Outlook

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Concept Designer Sept 2016 - Present

Freelance

- · Improved product efficiency by providing detailed sketches and revisions promptly based on client feedback
- · Participated in brainstorming sessions to generate innovative ideas for new project campaigns.
- Contributed to a positive work environment by consistently meeting deadlines and maintaining open lines of communication with colleagues.
- · Applied color theory and lighting techniques in drawings and illustrations to add excitement, focus, and depth
- Consistently produced high quality artwork under tight deadlines, resulting in client retention rates
- · Enhanced visual story telling by creating compelling illustrations fir various projects by developing art and design concepts
- · Collaborated with writers and designers to develop engaging visuals for print and digital media
- · Optimized workflow efficiency by organizing digital assets in an easily accessible manner for team use

Voulenteer, Creative Consult, and Props Sculptor

Nov 2022 - Nov 2022

Murray County Fire Department - Public Health and Safety CERT

- Developed Special effects latex appliques for a school shooting training simulation for the Murray County Emergency Services departments, successfully creating a realistic learning experience
- Saved the county excess spending on expensive materials for this learning simulation
- maintained a clean, neat, and operational workspace to serve program needs

EDUCATION

North Murray High School Chatsworth, Ga September 2016 - May 2020 Scholar Graduate

Savannah College of Art and Design

Savannah, GA BFA in Illustration

September 2020 - Present

Deans list, Academic Honors, Achievement Honors Majors: Concept development for Animation and

Games

Minors: Art History, Storyboarding, Drawing

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Brass captain 2018 - 2020

North Murray Marching Band Club President 2017- 2020

Chatsworth division of National Art Honors Society.

REFERENCE

Kristy Sitton: kristy.sitton@murray.k12.ga.us

Douglas Sirois: dsirois@scad.edu Cindy Simmons: 706-260-7422